
Stalker Sports Floors
PO Box 206

New London WI 54961
800/831/8773ph 9209824811 fax

 www.stalkersportsfloors.com  email steve@stalkersportsfloors.com

Northome school District
11731 highway 1
Northome MN
Attn: Mr Jeremy Tammi

RE: Replacement of gym floor

Scissor Loc II floor system with 2 ¼” by 25/32” second and better maple

TOTAL PRICE: $139,836.00

ITEMS INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE BID

 Demo of the old wood floor
 Installation of floor system
 Sanding of the wood floor 
 Applying 2 coats oof seal
 Game lines to match existing 
 Applying 2 coats of floor finish
 New vent cove base
 New thresholds
 New volleyball cover plate
 Moving of bleachers (bleachers will need to be fixed to the wall by others)
 Blower system 

Items not included in the above bid
 Leveling of concrete 
 Clean up
 Electrical for Hooking up blowers

Sincerely,

Steven K Stalker

http://www.stalkersportsfloors.com/

